Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

Division Memorandum
No. 8% ceries 2018

To:

From:

Subject:

Date:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, CID & SGOD

Public Schools District Supervisors
Principals/School Heads of Public & Private Elementary/Secondary Schools
All Concerned

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DCAA BASKETBALL AND VOLLEYBALL FORMS AND SCREENING COMMITTEE

August 6, 2018

In preparation for the upcoming opening ceremonies of the 4" DCAA Basketball and Volleyball
Tournament on September 7, 2018 at the Jimmy Fernandez Stadia; participating schools are
requested to submit their folders on August 24, 2018 c/o SHERYL S. VILLACORTA, OIC-EPS MAPEH.

The following members of the Division Screening Committee have to check and scrutinize the
pertinent documents of the different teams joining the DCAA Basketball and Volleyball Tournament
starting August 27, 2018; 1:00 PM at the EPS 2 Office:

SHERYLS. VILLACORTA-OIC, EPS MAPEH
MARIBEL S. DIOLAZO- HT VI DCNHS
FIDEL TULIAO- MT-1 WCES i

MARCIAL BAUTISTA- MT-I, PLES
CONRADO TORRES- HT llI, JJIDVSTVSS

Enclosed are the documents to be submitted.

DR. LORNA &/ BUGAYONG, CESO VI /
Schools Division SuperintendentJ
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